From: notices@nngco.com <notices@nngco.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 3:02 PM
Subject: Critical, Operational Alert/SOL, 20251214, Northern, 784158214

)/ I\Iorthern
Natural Gas.

TSP Name: Northern Natural Gas Company SMS %: Zone ABC 0%, Zone D 0%, Zone EF 0%
TSP: 784158214 Post Date/Time: 12/11/2025 03:01 PM

Notice ID: 099710 Notice Effective Date/Time: 12/14/2025 09:00
Notice Type: Operational Alert/SOL AM

Subject: SOL - GAS DAY SUNDAY, DECEMBER Notice End Date/Time: 12/15/2025 08:59 AM
14, 2025 - MARKET AREA For Gas Day(s): 12/14/2025

Critical: Y Notice Status: Initiate

Location: MARKET AREA Required Response Indicator Description: 5-
MID / Zone: ABC, D, EF No response required

Notice Text:

An SOL has been called for all Market Area zones (ABC, D and EF) with 0% SMS available for Gas
Day Saturday, December 14, 2025, due to lower than normal system-weighted temperatures.
DDVC penalties are applicable to the bumped shipper's quantity.

Critical notices are located on Northern's website at the following address -
https://www.northernnaturalgas.com/InfoPostings/Notices/Pages/Critical.aspx

TSP Name: Northern Natural Gas Company SMS %: Zone ABC 100%, Zone D 100%, Zone EF
TSP: 784158214 100%

Notice ID: 099711 Post Date/Time: 12/11/2025 03:01 PM

Notice Type: Operational Alert/SOL Notice Effective Date/Time: 12/15/2025 09:00
Subject: SOL - GAS DAY MONDAY, DECEMBER 2V

15, 2025 - MARKET AREA Notice End Date/Time: 12/16/2025 08:59 AM
Critical: Y For Gas Day(s): 12/15/2025

Location: MARKET AREA Notice Status: Initiate

MID / Zone: ABC, D, EF Required Response Indicator Description: 5-

No response required
Notice Text:

An SOL has been called for all Market Area zones (ABC, D and EF) with 100% SMS available for Gas
Day Sunday, December 15, 2025, due to lower than normal system-weighted temperatures.

DDVC penalties are applicable to the bumped shipper's quantity.

Critical notices are located on Northern's website at the following address -
https://www.northernnaturalgas.com/InfoPostings/Notices/Pages/Critical.aspx
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This email, including attachments, may contain highly sensitive, confidential, proprietary or valuable information. It
is intended only for the designated recipient(s) named above. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, forwarding or
distribution of this transmission, including attachments, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete any record of this transmission.
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